
STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI 

CONTACT:  DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
JANUARY 10, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board. 
 

PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
 

8:00 A.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION:  Practice Committee – Julie Ellis (Chair), Julia Nelson, Kay Coppens, Lillian Nolan, 

Maria Joseph 
 
A. Approval of Agenda (1) 
 
B. Approval of the Practice Committee Minutes of  December 6, 2012 (7-8) 
 
C. Discussion and Consideration of BON Position Papers (9-10) 

1) Appeal of Academic Decisions (11-12) 

2) Nurses Practicing at a Level Below Their Licensure (13-14) 
 
D. Other Committee Business 
 
E. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF PRACTICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 

1



 

 
Page 2 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 
 

8:30 A.M. 
(OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF THE PRACTICE COMMITTEE MEETING) 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION: Education and Licensure Committee –Carol Ott (Chair), Kay Coppens, Rachelle 

Lancaster, Gretchen Lowe 
 
A. Adoption of Agenda (1-2) 
 
B. Approval of Education & Licensure Committee Minutes of December 6, 2012 (15-16) 
 
C. Discussion and Consideration of UW-Stevens Point Request for Authorization to Admit 

Students to BSN Completion Program (17-62) 
 
D. Discussion and Consideration of Wisconsin Lutheran College BSN Six-Month Post-

Graduation Report/NCLEX Pass Rate Improvement Program (63-80) 
 
E. Discussion and Consideration of Survey Visit to Bryant and Stratton College 
 
F. Items Received After Printing of the Agenda 
 
G. Other Committee Business 
 
H. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF EDUCATION & LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 

BOARD OF NURSING MEETING 
 

9:00 A.M 
(OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
A. Adoption of Agenda (2-6) 
 
B. Approval of Board of Nursing Minutes of December 6, 2012 (81-90) 
 
C. Secretary Matters 
 
D. Administrative Matters – Discussion and Consideration (91-92) 

1) Board Elections 
2) Chair Appointments 
3) Liaison Roles 
4) Staff Updates 

2



 

 
Page 3 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

E. Report of Practice Committee 
 
F. Report of Education and Licensure Committee 
 
G. Discussion and Consideration as to Board Delegation of Attendees to the NCSBN Mid-Year 

Meeting, March 11-13, 2013 in San Jose, CA (93-98) 
 
H. Discussion and Consideration of Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters 

1) Scope Statement for N7.04 Relating to Unprofessional Conduct (99-100) 
 
I. Informational Item(s) 
 
J. Discussion and Consideration of Items Received After Printing of the Agenda: 

1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition  
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Proposed Final Decision and Order(s) 
5) Informational Item(s) 
6) DLSC Matters 
7) Status of Statute and Administrative Rule Matters 
8) Education and Examination Matters 
9) Credentialing Matters 
10) Practice Questions/Issues 
11) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 
12) Liaison Report(s) 
13) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 
K. New Business 
 
L. Public Comments 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.; 
to consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 
440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to 
confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.) 
 

3



 

 
Page 4 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

M. Deliberation on Monitoring Matters (101-102) 
1) 1:00 P.M. APPEARANCE – Thomas Berthold, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of Full 

License (103-126) 

2) Shauna Dettinger, R.N. – Requesting Voluntary Surrender of License (127-148) 

3) Barbara Ensor, R.N. – Requesting Voluntary Surrender of License (149-160) 

4) Briana Foley, R.N. – Requesting Voluntary Surrender of License (161-166) 

5) Derrick Marrone, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (167-174) 

6) Michael Nowak, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (175-182) 

7) Angel Parkinson, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (183-192) 

8) Shelly Rietmann, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (193-208) 

9) Diane Stegall DuPree, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (209-220) 

10) Tracey Vetrone-Elendt, L.P.N. – Requesting Termination of Treatment (221-236) 

11) Andrea Warren, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License (237-242) 
 
N. Application Review (243-244) 

1) APNP Application Review – Joy Amundson (245-248) 

2) R.N. Endorsement – Erik Costea (249-292) 

3) L.P.N. Examination – Nicole Dohm (293-300) 

4) R.N. Endorsement – Rosemary Doty (301-312) 

5) R.N. Endorsement – Miranda Fredericksen (313-320) 

6) R.N. Examination – Angela Frenette (321-330) 

7) R.N. Examination – James Garski (331-344) 

8) R.N. Endorsement – Kristin Holm (345-348) 

9) L.P.N. Examination – Nicole Penass (349-364) 

10) R.N. Endorsement – Beth Richards (365-370) 

11) R.N. Endorsement – Lisa Schipp (371-376) 
 
O. Deliberation on Issuance of Administrative Warnings 

1) 12 NUR 346 (377-378) 

2) 12 NUR 398 (379-380) 

3) 12 NUR 421 (381-382) 
 
P. Deliberation of Proposed Stipulations, Final Decision and Orders 

1) Pamela J. O’Donnell, R.N. (10 NUR 634) (383-390) 

2) Kimberly A. Sheppard, L.P.N. (12 NUR 061) (391-398) 

3) Cynthia M. Garcia-Dionysius, R.N. (12 NUR 212) (399-404) 

4) Diane M. Marschall, R.N. (12 NUR 297) (405-410) 

5) Kristine L. Kennedy, R.N. (12 NUR 422) (411-422) 

4



 

 
Page 5 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

 
Q. Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

1) Case Status Report 
2) Case Closings 

 
R. Deliberation on Orders Fixing Costs 
 
S. Consulting with Legal Counsel 
 
T. Deliberation of Items Received After Printing of the Agenda: 

1) Application Issues and/or Reviews 
2) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 
3) Monitoring Matters 
4) Administrative Warnings 
5) Review of Administrative Warning 
6) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
7) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 
8) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 
9) Petitions for Summary Suspension 
10) Petitions for Re-hearings 
11) Complaints 
12) Examination Issues 
13) Credential Issues 
14) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 
15) Motions 

 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 
 
Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, If Voting is Appropriate 
 
U. Discussion of Board Meeting Process (Time Allocation, Agenda Items) 
 
V. Discussion and Consideration of Board Strategic Planning and its Mission, Vision, and Values 
 
W. Other Board Business 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

5



 

 

 

6



PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 6, 2012 

 
PRESENT: Kay Coppens, Julie Ellis, Julia Nelson, Lillian Nolan, Maria Joseph 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel; Matthew C. Niehaus, 

Bureau Assistant and other Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Julie Ellis, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m.  A quorum of five (5) members was present. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Amendments to the Agenda 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Julia Nelson, to adopt the agenda as 
published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2012 

 
Amendments to the Minutes 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to approve the minutes of 
November 1, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BON POSITION PAPERS CURRENTLY ON THE DSPS 

WEBSITE 
 

MOTION: Julia Nelson moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to not upload the “Co-Signing 
Student Charting” position paper to the website.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Julia Nelson, to adjourn the Practice 

Committee meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:40 a.m. 

7



 

 

 

8



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
12/18/12 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
1/10/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Discussion and Review of BON Position Papers 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

1) I have a complaint about my nursing program or wish to appeal an academic 
decision. Can the Board of Nursing respond to my complaint? 

 
2) Nurses Practicing at a Level Below Their Licensure  
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

9



 

 

 

10



Board Approved July 22, 2010 

 

Q.   I have a complaint about my nursing program or wish to appeal an academic decision. Can the 

Board of Nursing respond to my complaint?  

A. The Wisconsin Board of Nursing should not be the first place to seek redress on complaints about 

your nursing program; instead, students with complaints about their program should first seek to 

resolve their complaint with the school. While the Board of Nursing has authority under chapter 441 of 

the Wisconsin Statutes to regulate nursing programs, the regulation is limited to the confines of chapter 

N1 of the Wisconsin administrative code. In addition, it is the Board’s experience that most, if not all 

accredited or EAB-schools have policies and procedures to address student complaints.  

In general, the Board of Nursing approves programs to provide nursing education under continuation of 

their program approval status based on guidelines established under ss. N 1.04, 1.05 and 1.06, Wis. 

Admin code. If a program fails to meet those guidelines, the Board may place the program on probation 

status. Student complaints about grading procedures and student/teacher conflicts may not fall under 

the authority of the Board. 

If you have a complaint about your program or wish to appeal an academic decision, the Board of 

Nursing strongly advises that you first work within the school to resolve your issues. If you do not have 

information about your school’s complaint resolution or academic appeals procedures, please seek to 

obtain information from the school. Information should be available from a number of sources, such as 

a school catalog, your academic advisor, student services, the dean of students, etc. 

For institutions approved by the state’s Educational Approval Board (EAB), you can contact EAB about 

your complaint.  A list of EAB-approved schools and details pertaining to filing complaints are available 

from the EAB’s website at http://eab.state.wi.us.    

If you have a complaint about the professional conduct of a Nurse in your academic program, the Board 

may have jurisdiction based on the nature of your complaint. If the Nurse appears to have violated 

professional standards under chapter N6 or rules of conduct under chapter N7 of the Wisconsin 

Administrative code, the Board of Nursing requests that you file a complaint with the Department of 

Regulation & Licensing. On the front page of the Department’s Website at http://drl.wi.gov/, you may 

find information about complaints under “How Do I… File a Complaint” and the appropriate forms under 

“Complaints” or “File a Complaint”. 

11

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/statutes/Stat0441.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://eab.state.wi.us/
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n007.pdf
http://drl.wi.gov/
http://drl.wi.gov/section.asp?linkid=16&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/section.asp?linkid=16&locid=0


 

 

 

12



 
NURSES PRACTICING AT A LEVEL BELOW THEIR LICENSURE 

 
 

 
Nurses who practice at a level below that of their licensure are expected to function 
according to the position description for which they are employed.  For example, a 
licensed practical nurse (LPN) who is employed as a home health care aide or certified 
nursing assistant (CNA) should not exceed the scope of the duties of that position, 
although the nurse may have education and/or training beyond that required for the 
position.  Similarly, a registered nurse (RN) who accepts a position as an LPN or an 
emergency medical technician (EMT) should limit their practice to the job description 
and not act beyond the scope of those duties.  However, in the event that the nurse 
voluntarily acts beyond the scope of the position description, the nurse may be held to the 
highest standard of care for which they are licensed.   
 
A nurse who practices at a level below that of their licensure may also be held 
accountable to a higher standard of care if they knew or should have known, based on 
their education, training or licensure, that the failure to act would cause harm to a patient, 
unless the employer has clearly prohibited the nurse from taking any action.  
 
The Board recognizes that it may be difficult for an RN or LPN to practice at a level that 
is below the level of their licensure, education and training.  The Board also recognizes 
that nurses may choose, for a variety of personal reasons, to accept a position which is 
below their level of licensure.  If the nurse decides to practice at a level below that of 
their licensure, they should observe the following:  
 

1)  Obtain a thorough understanding of the position, including a clear description 
of the position and their responsibilities, preferably in writing;  
 
2)  Clarify the limits of the position and what protocol to follow when a situation 
occurs that may require the nurse to make a referral to another health care 
provider;  
 
3)  Identify the risk that the nurse may be held to a higher standard of care if they 
exceed the duties and responsibilities of the job description or inappropriately 
perform a nursing procedure.   
 
 
 

Revised 1-27-05 
Reviewed and Approved 3-10-05 

13



 

 

 

14



EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 6, 2012 

 
PRESENT:   Kay Coppens, Rachelle Lancaster, Carol Ott 
 
PRESENT VIA GOTOMEETING:  Gretchen Lowe 

 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matt Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; Ryan Zeinert, 

Office of Education and Examinations; other DSPS staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Carol Ott, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.  A quorum of four (4) members was 
present. 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to adopt 

agenda as published. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF EDUCATION & LICENSURE 
COMMITTEE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2012 

 
Amendments to the Minutes 
 
 Page 2 of the Minutes: Under the topic titled “OTHER COMMITTEE BUSINESS” 

REPLACE “Lac Courte” with: 
o “Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwe Community College” 

 Page 2 of the Minutes: Under the topic titled “REVIEW OF QUARTER 2012 
NATIONAL COUNCIL LICENSURE EXAMINATION REPORT PASS RATE 
DATA” REPLACE “form monitoring/probation” with: 

o “for monitoring/probation” 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to approve the 
minutes of November 1, 2012 as amended/published. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 

EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATOR AT ALVERNO COLLEGE 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to recommend 

15



approval of the request for approval of Patricia Schroeder, RN, MSN, 
FAAN, as the Educational Administrator for Alverno College. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR AUTHORITY TO PLAN A 

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING PROGRAM AT HERZING UNIVERSITY-
MADISON 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to approve Herzing 

University - Madison’s request for authority to plan a Bachelor of Science in 
Nursing program.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF SURVEY VISIT TO BRYANT AND 

STRATTON COLLEGE 
 
8:55 a.m. Appearance by Susan Bonis 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that Bryant and 
Stratton College will need to come into compliance within six months with 
N1.06(1)(a)2: Organization and Administration of the Program, specifically 
an organizational chart and written plan which describes the relationship of 
the nursing program to the governing institution and N1.06(1)(b)3: The 
educational administrator shall have authority and responsibility for the 
development, implementation, and evaluation of the program.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to adjourn the 

meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:03 a.m. 

16



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted: 
12/13/2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 
Board of Nursing 

Board Meeting Date: 
1/10/2013 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Review of UW-Stevens Point Request for Authorization to Admit 
Students to BSN Completion Program 

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

  Yes by _________________________ 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 
Review, discuss and make motion relating to UW-Stevens Point proposal to be authorized to admit students to 
the BSN Completion program; make recommendations as needed.  
 
 
 
If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            12/13/2012 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 
 
Revised Form 3/31/10 Division of Board Services/DRL 
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 

 

 

62



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted: 
12/12/2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 
Board of Nursing 

Board Meeting Date: 
1/10/2013 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Review of Wisconsin Lutheran College BSN Six-month Post-
graduation Report/NCLEX Pass Rate Improvement Plan  

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

  Yes by _________________________ 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 
Review, discuss and make motion relating to Wisconsin Lutheran College BSN six-month post-graduation 
report/NCLEX pass rate improvement plan, including determination of final program approval pursuant to N 
1.03(4).  Make recommendations as needed.  
 
 
 
If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            12/12/2012 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 
 
Revised Form 3/31/10 Division of Board Services/DRL 
 

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



 

 

 

80



BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 6, 2012 

 

PRESENT: Kay Coppens, Julie Ellis, Maria Joseph, Rachelle Lancaster, Julia Nelson, Lillian 
Nolan, Carol Ott, Jeffrey Miller (arrived at 10:56 a.m.) 

 
PRESENT VIA GOTOMEETING: Gretchen Lowe 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel; Matthew Niehaus, 

Bureau Assistant; Sharon Henes, Paralegal; and other Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Julia Nelson, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.  A quorum of nine (9) members was 
present. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Amendments to the Agenda 
 
 Item “D” (open session) ADD the agenda item titled “Eagle River” 
 Item “H” (open session) ADD the agenda item titled “Scope of Practice” 
 Item “N - Application Review” (closed session) ADD the agenda items titled “Melissa 

Kading” and “Vickie Mason” 
 Item “Q” (closed session) ADD the agenda item titled “James Riano, R.N. (09 NUR 304, 10 

NUR 200, 11 NUR 491, 11 NUR 492, 11 NUR 493, 11 NUR 494” and “Michael J Raymond, 
R.N. (10 NUR 371)” 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adopt the agenda as 

amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2012 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to approve the minutes of 
November 1, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 
Eagle River 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to designate Julia 
Nelson as the Board’s designee to attend a conference call regarding Eagle 
River.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

81



REPORT OF PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
 

BOARD MOTION: Julie Ellis moved for the adoption of the Committee’s 
recommendations. The Board adopts by unanimous consent.  

 
Discussion and Review of BON Position Papers currently on the DSPS website 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Julia Nelson moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to not upload the “Co-
Signing Student Charting” position paper to the website.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
REPORT OF EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 

 
BOARD MOTION: Carol Ott moved for the adoption of the Committee’s 

recommendations. The Board adopts by unanimous consent.  
 
Discussion and Consideration of Request for Approval of Educational Administrator at 
Alverno College 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to 
recommend approval of the request for approval of Patricia 
Schroeder, RN, MSN, FAAN, as the Educational Administrator for 
Alverno College. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Discussion and Consideration of Request for Authority to Plan a Bachelor of Science in 
Nursing Program at Herzing University - Madison 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to approve 
Herzing University - Madison’s request for authority to plan a 
Bachelor of Science in Nursing program.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Discussion and Consideration of Survey Visit to Bryant and Stratton College 
 
8:55 a.m. Appearance by Susan Bonis 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, that 
Bryant and Stratton College will need to come into compliance 
within six months with N1.06(1)(a)2: Organization and 
Administration of the Program, specifically an organizational chart 
and written plan which describes the relationship of the nursing 
program to the governing institution and N1.06(1)(b)3: The 
educational administrator shall have authority and responsibility 
for the development, implementation, and evaluation of the 
program.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

82



DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF BOARD OF NURSING 2013 NEWSLETTER 
 
10:09 Appearance by Kimberly Wood 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to reinstate the Board of Nursing 
newsletter and to include the following components: 
 The Board would like to have a listserv created for sending out their newsletter 
 The Board would like to have the newsletter be released quarterly 
 The Board would like a more visionary title for the newsletter 
 The tentative title is “Nursing Forward” 

 The Board would like a method for licensees to file complaints 
 The Board would like a section to detail developments in statutes and legislative 

matters 
 The Board would like to have a section to recognize nurses who have made 

significant contributions to the practice of nursing, with a section to nominate nurses 
to recognize 

 The Board would like to have PAP Information included in the newsletter 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to designate Julia 

Nelson and Rachelle Lancaster as the Board’s representatives to work with 
DSPS staff for newsletter creation.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF SCOPE STATEMENT TO CREATE N9 

RELATING TO NURSE LICENSURE COMPACT 
 
Jeffrey Miller entered the meeting at 10:56 a.m. 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to accept the statement of 
scope related to the creation of N9 Nurse Licensure Compact with two 
changes.  #3, paragraph 2: If Wisconsin were removed from the Nurse 
Licensure Compact, there would be a serious economic impact on the state.  
Nurses licensed in Wisconsin would be ineligible to practice out of state under 
their Wisconsin license.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
LEGISLATION/ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to designate Julia Nelson 

as the Board’s representative to approve the scope for implementation of N1 
no sooner than December 26, 2012.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to withdraw the scope 

relating to N1.04 and N1.05.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

83



LIAISON REPORTS 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to acknowledge the 
appointment of Kay Coppens as the interim credentialing liaison during 
Rachelle Lancaster’s absence.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to have DSPS staff 

present an update on the status of the PAP brochure.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to have DSPS staff 

present an update on the status of the advisory council for discipline.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to place an item on the 

January agenda for the Board to receive a scope statement on N7 relating to 
discipline for failure of licensees to cooperate with investigations by DLSC 
personnel and other disciplinary considerations.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING AND ITS 

MISSION, VISION, AND VALUES 
 
Discussion and Consideration of Mission Statement 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to adopt the mission, 
vision, and values from the November 1st Board of Nursing meeting with 
Alabama’s endorsement.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to convene to closed session 

pursuant to Wisconsin State statutes 19.85(1)(a)(b)(f) and (g) for the purpose 
of conducting appearances, reviewing monitoring requests, requests for 
licensure, deliberate on stipulations, administrative warnings, proposed 
decisions and orders, consulting with Legal Counsel and Division of Legal 
Services and Compliance case status reports.  Roll Call Vote:  Kay Coppens-
yes; Julie Ellis-yes; Rachelle Lancaster-yes; Gretchen Lowe-yes; Julia 
Nelson-yes; Lillian Nolan-yes; Jeffrey Miller-yes; Maria Joseph-yes; and 
Carol Ott-yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Board convened into Closed Session at 11:49 a.m. 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to reconvene into open 
session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

84



 
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 4:15 p.m. 
 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to affirm all motions made 
in closed session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MONITORING 

 
Theodore Alexander, L.P.N. – Requesting Extension of Time to Complete CE and Pay Costs 
 
Gretchen Lowe lost remote connection to the meeting at 12:33 p.m. 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to deny the request of 
Theodore Alexander, L.P.N. for a 180 day extension of time to complete an 
L.P.N. refresher course and to pay costs.  The Board grants Theodore 
Alexander, L.P.N. a 90 day extension of time to complete an L.P.N. refresher 
course and to pay costs.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Melissa Anderson, R.N. – Requesting Modifications 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to deny the request of 
Melissa Anderson, R.N., for reduction in drug testing.  Furthermore, Melissa 
Anderson, R.N. will not petition the Board for further modification until 
12/6/2013.  Reason for Denial:  Respondent has already had a recent 
reduction in drug screens on 4/3/12 and has had abnormal and dilute urine 
samples, indicating that she still needs monitoring.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Larisa Klein, R.N. – Requesting Modifications or Full Licensure 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to deny the request of 
Larisa Klein, R.N., for full licensure.  The Board grants a reduction in the 
frequency of drug screens to fourteen (14) per year with one (1) annual hair 
test.  Respondent will not petition the Board for further modification until 
12/6/2013.  Reason for Denial:  Insufficient time under Board order.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
Timothy Murphy, R.N. – Requesting Modification 
 

MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to grant the request of 
Timothy Murphy, R.N., for removal of restrictions on access to controlled 
substances.  The Board denies Respondent’s request for removal of limitations 
on his R.N. license.  Reason for Denial:  Insufficient time under Board order.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 

85



Julie Wilcox, R.N. – Requesting Modifications 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to grant the request of 
Julie Wilcox, R.N., for removal of requirement for treatment.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Christopher Cross’ 

application for L.P.N. licensure once all requirements are met.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Gretchen Lowe returned to the meeting remotely at 1:04 p.m. 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to deny Tammy Mewes’ 
application for R.N. licensure.  Applicant needs to provide the Board evidence 
of an unencumbered license in Illinois.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to deny Amy Rapp’s 

application for R.N. licensure Applicant needs to provide the Board evidence 
of an unencumbered license in Illinois.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to deny Ann Purcell’s 

application for R.N. licensure Applicant needs to provide the Board evidence 
of an unencumbered license in Minnesota.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to approve Melissa 

Kading’s application to take the NCLEX.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to deny Vickie Mason’s 
application for re-registration of licensure until such time as Respondent 
passes the NCLEX PN.  Reason for Denial:  Exceeds the five year automatic 
renewal and the Board has authority to request evidence of competency.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, that DLSC will refer alleged 

unlicensed nurse activity in the matter of Vickie Mason as it relates to her 
Substance Abuse Counselor credential.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, that DLSC will refer alleged 

unlicensed nurse activity in the matter of Vickie Mason to the regulating body 
for hospitals and clinics.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Maria Joseph left the meeting at 1:48 p.m. 
 

86



CASE CLOSINGS 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 321 
for Prosecutorial Discretion (P2).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 306 

for No Violation.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 437 
for Prosecutorial Discretion (P7).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 420 

for Compliance Gained (P2).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 244 
for Prosecutorial Discretion (P5 with a flag).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 064 

for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 529 
for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 454 

for Compliance Gained (P2).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case # 12 NUR 491 
for Prosecutorial Discretion (P7).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE WARNINGS 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to issue an administrative 

warning in the matter of case number 11 NUR 140.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to issue an administrative 

warning in the matter of case number 12 NUR 003.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

87



PROPOSED STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against: 
• James Riano, R.N. (09 NUR 304, 10 NUR 200, 11 NUR 491, 11 NUR 

492, 11 NUR 493, 11 NUR 494) 
• Michael L. Raymond, R.N. (10 NUR 371) 
• Kelly R. Barisas, R.N. (12 NUR 160) 
• Indira Bhagwandin, R.N. (12 NUR 187) 
• Nikkolee B. Grabow, R.N. (12 NUR 217) 
• Shauna L. Dettinger, R.N. (12 NUR 283) 
• Meghan L. Lowery, R.N. (12 NUR 298) 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to adopt the Findings 

of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Lisa Friedman, R.N. (12 NUR 125.)  The case advisor is 
no longer a member of the Board.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order in the disciplinary proceedings against 
Sherrell Owens, L.P.N. (11 NUR 139.)  With regard to the Order, the Board 
requests a variance to include the following conditions for a period of at least 
two years following the suspension while engaged in nursing practice: 

 That the Respondent may not work in a home health care, assisted living, 
hospice, pool nursing, or agency setting. 

 That the Respondent will only work in a setting pre-approved by the Board or 
its designee. 

 That the Respondent shall only practice under the direct supervision of a 
licensed nurse or other licensed health care professional approved by the 
Board or its designee. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to recognize the 

nomination of Jeffrey Miller as the Board’s designee to review and approve 
the Final Decision and Order with variance.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Maria Joseph was absent during deliberation and from voting in the matter of Sherrell Owens, 
L.P.N. 
 

88



MOTION: Rachelle Lancaster moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to adopt the 
Supplemental Proposed Decision in the matter of the disciplinary proceedings 
against Diane C. Walters, R.N. (09 NUR 290.)  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Kay Coppens was absent during deliberation and recused herself from voting in the matter of Diane 
C. Walters, R.N. 
 

MOTION: Carol Ott moved, seconded by Rachelle Lancaster, to adopt the Findings of 
Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against Nicole Wilburn, L.P.N. (12 NUR 219.)  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Gretchen Lowe was absent during deliberation and recused herself from voting in the matter of 
Nicole Wilburn, L.P.N. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:15 p.m. 

89



 

 

 

90



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
December 17, 2012 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI BOARD OF NURSING 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
January 10,2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Administrative Matters - Discussion and 
Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
1) Board elections 
2) Chair appointments 
3) Liaison Roles 
4) Staff updates 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

91



 
BOARD OF NURSING 

2012 BOARD MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS 
(UPDATED 6/7/2012) 

 
Education & Licensing Committee:  
Carol Ott (Chair) 
Kay Coppens 
Rachelle Lancaster 
Gretchen Lowe 
 
Practice/Discipline Committee: 
Julie Ellis (Chair) 
Julia Nelson  
Maria Joseph 
Lillian Nolan 
Lou Ann Weix 
 
Rules & Legislation Committee: Gretchen Lowe, Lou Ann Weix, Carol Ott, Rachelle Lancaster 
Legislative Liaison(s): Gretchen Lowe, Rachelle Lancaster 
Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) Liaison(s): Julia Nelson, Kay Coppens – Alternate 
Division of Enforcement Monitoring Liaison: Kay Coppens, Julia Nelson – Alternate 
*Effective 6/7/2012 Julia Nelson will serve as the primary contact until Kay Coppens indicates 
that she can resume her monitoring liaison duties. 
Endorsements/Examinations/Credentialing Liaison(s): Rachelle Lancaster, Carol Ott – 
Alternate 
Interstate Compact: Executive Director 
Education Review Liaison(s) to the Office of Education and Examinations: Rachelle 
Lancaster, Carol Ott 
Practice Question Liaison(s): Julia Nelson 
 

BOARD MEMBER SCREENING PANEL ROTATION 
 
Lou Ann Weix, Chair, made the following screening panel appointments: 
 
Screening Panel Rotation: July-December 2012 

• Maria Joseph 
• Lillian Nolan 
• Julia Nelson 
• Julie Ellis 

 

92



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
12/18/12 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
1/10/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Discussion and Consideration as to Board delegating 
attendees to the NCSBN Mid-Year meeting,  
March 11-13, 2013 in San Jose, CA  

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
See attachments as to NCSBN Mid-Year Conference.  

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

93



Agenda

Sunday, March 10, 2013

4:00 pm  -  6:00 pm Registration

Monday, March 11, 2013

Day One

7:30 am  -  8:30 am Continental Breakfast

7:30 am  -  5:00 pm Registration

8:30 am  -  10:15 am Executive Officer & Member Board President Leadership Forum

Alicia Byrd, RN
Director, Member Relations, NCSBN
 
Theodore H. Poister, PhD, MPA 
Department of Public Administration, Andrew Young School of Policy Studies, Georgia State 
University 
 
Helping Leaders to Achieve Higher Levels of Excellence: Performance Measurement 
as the Link to Evidence-based Regulation 
Effective leaders utilize performance measures to understand the relationship between the 
activities carried out by the board of nursing and the results it achieves necessary to learning, 

improvement and accountability. The leadership program will benefit executive officers and 
presidents in better understanding performance measurement and evidence-based 
regulation. 
 
Objectives: 
1. Inform executive officers and presidents about the strengths and gaps related to the 
performance of board programs; 
2. Enable leaders to have objective information to share with internal and external 
stakeholders when explaining the rational for changes in board services or programs; 
3. Utilize performance measurement outcomes in an era of resource constraints to explain 
need for or defend distribution of resources;  

4. Explore ways for board leaders to analyze data and information to more effectively inform 
policy decisions; and  
5. Assist participants to engage effectively in identifying, validating and adapting promising 
practices to improve overall performance.  
 

 

10:15 am  -  10:30 am Break

10:30 am  -  12:00 pm Executive Officer & Member Board President Leadership Forum Continued

12:00 pm  -  1:00 pm Lunch

1:00 pm  -  2:30 pm Executive Officer & Member Board President Leadership Forum Continued

2:30 pm  -  3:00 pm Break

3:00 pm  -  5:00 pm Executive Officer Networking Session

3:00 pm  -  5:00 pm Member Board President Networking Session

Tuesday, March 12, 2013

Day Two

2013 NCSBN Midyear Meeting

Page 1 of 42013 NCSBN Midyear Meeting - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent

1/2/2013mhtml:file://C:\Documents and Settings\rnl381\Desktop\20130110_agenda_NCSBN Midye...
94



7:30 am  -  8:30 am Continental Breakfast

7:30 am  -  4:00 pm Registration

8:30 am  -  9:00 am President’s Welcome and Board of Directors Update

Myra Broadway, JD, MS, RN  
President, NCSBN Board of Directors 
Executive Director, Maine State Board of Nursing 
 
President Broadway welcomes members and provides an update of Board of Directors 
activities.

9:00 am  -  9:30 am Everything You Need to Know about a Standards Development Organization

Kathy Apple, MS, RN, FAAN 
CEO, NCSBN 
 
NCSBN is applying for accreditation as a Standards Development Organization (SDO) from 

the American National Standards Institute (ANSI). The regulatory framework for licensure as 
a public protection intervention is all about standards. Learn how NCSBN becoming a SDO will 
help promote and protect state board of nursing licensure standards. 
 
Objectives: 
1. Describe the relationship between licensure and standards; 
2. Describe the purpose of a SDO; and 
3. Describe how NCSBN accreditation as a SDO relates to state board of nursing licensure. 

9:30 am  -  10:00 am Leadership Succession Committee

Sue Petula, PhD, RN, NEA-BC, FRE 
Chair, NCSBN Leadership Succession Committee
Board Staff, Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 
 

The Leadership Succession Committee is looking for interested parties to run for NCSBN 
elected office in August 2013. This presentation focuses on open positions, the process of 
nomination and the work of the committee regarding leadership development. 

10:00 am  -  10:30 am Break

10:30 am  -  11:00 am Bylaws Committee

Nathan Goldman, JD 
Chair, Bylaws Committee 
Board Staff, Kentucky Board of Nursing

11:00 am  -  11:30 am Distance Learning Education Committee 

Bobby Lowery, PhD, MN, FNP-BC 
Chair, Distance Learning Education Committee 
Board Member, North Carolina Board of Nursing 
 
Lowery will discuss regulatory issues and standards, and committee recommendations for 
member boards regarding distance learning regulation. 

11:30 am  -  12:00 pm Member Board Agreement Review Committee 

Lori Scheidt, MBA-HCM 
Chair, Member Board Agreement Review Committee  
Executive Director, Missouri State Board of Nursing

12:00 pm  -  1:00 pm Lunch

Day Two

1:00 pm  -  4:00 pm Area I-IV Meetings

NCSBN Area Meetings are open to NCSBN members and staff only. The purpose of NCSBN 
Area Meetings is to facilitate communication and encourage regional dialogue on issues 
important to NCSBN and its members.  

 
Area I members: Alaska, American Samoa, Arizona, California, Colorado, Guam, Hawaii, 
Idaho, Montana, Nevada, New Mexico, Northern Mariana Islands, Oregon, Utah, Washington 
and Wyoming.
 
Area II members: Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, 
North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, West Virginia and Wisconsin. 

Page 2 of 42013 NCSBN Midyear Meeting - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent

1/2/2013mhtml:file://C:\Documents and Settings\rnl381\Desktop\20130110_agenda_NCSBN Midye...
95



 
Area III members: Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, 
North Carolina, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas and Virginia.
 
Area IV members: Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont 

and Virgin Islands.
 
Associate members may choose to attend any area meeting.

 

4:30 pm  -  6:00 pm Networking Reception 

Join NCSBN at a cocktail reception to network with NCSBN members and staff.

Wednesday, March 13, 2013

Day Three

7:30 am  -  8:30 am Pearson VUE Breakfast with Networking Groups

Join fellow NCSBN members for breakfast in informal networking groups. 

APRN•
Board Governance•
Board Members•
Board Presidents •
Consumer Members •
Discipline•
Education•
Executive Officers •
Independent Boards •
IRE •
Leadership Development•
LPN/VNs•

TERCAP•
Umbrella Boards •

8:30 am  -  10:30 am Boundary Spanning Leadership 

Lynn Fick-Cooper, MBA 
Program Director, RWJF Boundary Spanning Leadership Programs, Center for Creative 
Leadership 
 
The Center for Creative Leadership conducted a global research study to assess leadership 
processes by which organizations create shared direction, alignment and commitment across 
groups of people with very different histories, perspectives, values or cultures. Findings from 
the study showed that spanning boundaries is critical, but challenging. The study also 
identified types of boundaries that limit personal and organizational effectiveness. Results of 
the study led to the development of successful practices that create limitless possibilities and 

inspiring results that groups can realize together. 
 
Objectives: 
1. Identify five types of boundaries that limit personal and organizational effectiveness; 
2. Describe six key boundary spanning practices; and 
3. Identify boundary spanning practices as applied to state government. 
  
 

10:30 am  -  11:00 am Break

11:00 am  -  12:00 pm Boundary Spanning Leadership, continued

12:00 pm  -  1:30 pm Lunch

1:00 pm  -  2:00 pm Veterans Health Administration (VHA) Implementation of the APRN Consensus 
Model

Catherine Rick, PhD (h), RN, NEA-BC, FACHE 
Chief Officer, Office of Nursing Services, Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) 
 
A presentation on the use of federal supremacy in applying the APRN Consensus Model 
throughout the VA health system. Participants will better understand the interface between 
federal supremacy and state licensure laws. The opportunity to dialogue on specific state 
concerns will be provided. 
 

Page 3 of 42013 NCSBN Midyear Meeting - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent

1/2/2013mhtml:file://C:\Documents and Settings\rnl381\Desktop\20130110_agenda_NCSBN Midye...
96



Objectives: 
1. Describe the rationale for the VHA adoption of the APRN Consensus Model; 
2. Describe VHA’s implementation plan; and 
3. Describe the implications of federal supremacy. 
 

2:00 pm  -  3:00 pm Fiscal 2013 Advanced Practice (APRN) 

Objectives: 
1. Describe the language of the APRN Committee grandfather provision statement compared 
with the grandfather language in the APRN Consensus Model, Model Rules and Model Act, and 
apply it to specific cases in their state; and 
2. Utilize the grandfather provision guidance tool to determine how the provision would apply 
to specific example cases. 

3:00 pm  -  3:10 pm Closing Remarks

Myra Broadway

Page 4 of 42013 NCSBN Midyear Meeting - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent

1/2/2013mhtml:file://C:\Documents and Settings\rnl381\Desktop\20130110_agenda_NCSBN Midye...
97



 

 

 

98



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

Sharon Henes 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 

12/27/2012 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 

Board of Nursing 

4) Meeting Date: 

1/10/2013 

5) Attachments: 

 Yes 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 

Scope Statement for N7.04 Relating to Unprofessional Conduct 

7) Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

 Yes 

Sharon Henes 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 

Review proposed Scope Statement for N7.04 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 

 

Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 

 

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 

 

Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  

1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 

2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 

3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 99



 

 

 

100


	ADP251D.tmp
	BOARD OF NURSING
	MEETING MINUTES
	PRESENT: Kay Coppens, Julie Ellis, Julia Nelson, Lillian Nolan, Maria Joseph
	CALL TO ORDER
	ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	UAmendments to the Agenda
	UAmendments to the Minutes
	ADJOURNMENT

	ADP2524.tmp
	UAmendments to the Minutes

	ADP2527.tmp
	UAmendments to the Minutes

	ADP2531.tmp
	BOARD OF NURSING
	MEETING MINUTES
	December 6, 2012
	CALL TO ORDER
	ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	UAmendments to the Agenda
	 Item “D” (open session) ADD the agenda item titled “Eagle River”
	 Item “H” (open session) ADD the agenda item titled “Scope of Practice”
	 Item “N - Application Review” (closed session) ADD the agenda items titled “Melissa Kading” and “Vickie Mason”
	 Item “Q” (closed session) ADD the agenda item titled “James Riano, R.N. (09 NUR 304, 10 NUR 200, 11 NUR 491, 11 NUR 492, 11 NUR 493, 11 NUR 494” and “Michael J Raymond, R.N. (10 NUR 371)”
	CLOSED SESSION
	The Board convened into Closed Session at 11:49 a.m.
	RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT




